

Rtn. Tarun Kanti Biswas 9830338950 tarunkantibiswas@yahoo.com PP Rtn. Chinmay Roy 9433000262,7980928806 chinmayroy@hotmail.com Treasurer: PP Rtn. Arup Majumdar 9830498903 arupmaj@yahoo.co.in Executive Secretary: Rtn. Monojit Pal 9830051560 monojitpal2010@gmail.com Editor: Rtn. Dr. Asitava Sur 98300039151 asitava.sur@gmail.com

BUZZ BULLETIN OF RC DUMDUM VOL-57 ISSUE-23 25.12.23 CLUB-16165 DISTRICT-3291

Minutes of the RWM 2720 held at Mahendra Smriti Sabhaghar, RC Dum Dum on 22.12.2023 at 7.00 pm

GREETINGS:

Honourable President Rtn. Tarun Kanti Biswas chaired and called the RWM 2720 to order. He welcomed all the members to the RWM.

INVOCATION:

As requested by the President, respected **PE Rtn. Sanjib Roy** led the National Anthem.



CLUB BUSINESS:

Honourable Secretary **PP Rtn. Chinmay Roy** conducted the club business.

a) Advanced birthday greetings were extended to valued **Rtn. Suman Kumar Guha** fell on December 25th. Members present joined.



b) As declared, the 1st Screening Camp for free Mass Cataract Surgery was organised at Humniapota AZ High School, Chakdaha on 17th. December '2023 by our RCC Dipshankar Memorial Welfare Trust with the help of Hooghly Eye Hospital. There was a huge participation by the local residents in the camp. Attending doctors checked eyes and health of more than 150 persons and 33 patients were identified for further surgical intervention.



c) In order to provide safe water for the less privileged inmates of the SEVASRAM ORPHANAGE located at Uttarpara, on 18th. December '2023 our enthusiastic Interactors of Maheswari Girls High School donated a unit of water purifier installed it and spend some quality time with the inmates of the orphanage who were more than happy for this unprecedented support.



d) In order to fight the bites of winter season, on 19th. December 2023' we distributed Jackets to the under privileged children within the age group of 1 $\frac{1}{2}$ to 13 years in 11 tribal dominated villages at Nadia



district in association with one of our most active RCC, Dipshankar Memorial Welfare Trust.

The local administration extended all kind of cooperation in this Project. The MLA, Panchyat Pradhan and other Panhyat members of the area were all along our side during the distribution.

President **Rtn. Tarun,** Secreatry **PP Rtn. Chinmay** and Project Director **PP Rtn. Rupankar** participated and supervised the distributions being there on the spot.

RC Dumdum contributed around 50% of the project cost of Rs. 1.2 Lakhs (without considering the associated costs). The Secretary acknowledged and thanked the gracious donations by respected **PP Rtn. Suresh** (Rs. 25K), President **Rtn. Tarun**, Members **Rtn. Dhananjoy**, **Rtn. Amitava** & **Rtn. Soma** (Rs 3K each) and **PE Rtn. Sanjib**(Rs. 2K) without which the project would not have been possible.

The project kindled rays of hope to the needy children and blessings from their parents. Members present applauded the team for their efforts for this noble cause.



e) Our Interactors of Maheswari Girls High School conducted a Self Defence Training for the inmates of the SEVASRAM ORPHANAGE on 21st. December '2023 for their protection. The inmates wilfully joined the programme and thanked them for such an useful training. Members present appreciated the innovative effort of the young interactors.

f) Honourable Secretary declared that the club would organise a Free health Check-up and Medical Consultation Camp at "Swagat Marriage Hall' near Hanuman Mandir, Gorabazar on 7th. January '2024 in



association with Peerless General Hospital and B K Roy Research Centre.

He requested the members to circulate the message among the needy people and attend the programme to make it another success.

DISCUSSION:

a) The President declared that the Chartar Night of the club would be celebrated in most befitting manner on 3rd. January '2024 at the Club Premises with colourful programme followed by family dinner. He requested all the members to join the event with their family on that night.

With the permission of the Chair, PE Rtn. Sanjib added that the Dinner of the Chartar night would be sponsored by respected **Rtn. Dr. Dhananjoy Ghosh.** Members present gave Rtn. Dr. Dhananjoy a big hand.

b) Considering the dates of the big event of District Conference on 5th. to 7th January '2024, members discussed about the feasibility of the next RWM on 5th January '2024.

After a thorough discussion, the President declared not to conduct any RWM on 5th January. All the members accepted.

CLOSING REMARKS:

Minutes of RWM 2719 circulated via mail were confirmed by the members present 20 in number. Sunshine collected through bills. The meeting was adjourned by the President with a note to meet in the Chartar Night on 3rd. January at the beginning of next year and then on Friday the 12th. Januaury'2024 in the RWM and thanks to the guests and members present.

The president requested all the members to join the AGM just after closure of the RWM.

saveda

31 December - BIRTHDAY - IPP Rtn. Soumen Deb 01 January - BIRTHDAY - Rtn. Swapan Paira 05 January - BIRTHDAY - Rtn. Amitava Sarkar
09 January - BIRTHDAY - PP Rtn. Dhrubajyoti Ghosh 10 January - BIRTHDAY - Rtn. Rajiv sinha



Minutes of the AGM 58 held at Mahendra Smriti Sabhaghar, RC Dum Dum on 22.12.2023 at 8.00 pm

1. Honourable President **Rtn. Tarun Kanti Biswas** chaired and called the 58th. AGM to order. He welcomed all the members to the RWM and declared establishment of the quorum as 20 members were present in the AGM.

2. On request Honourable Secretary **PP Rtn. Chinmay Roy** placed the Agenda before the members as was circulated by Notice dated 25th. November 2023:

- i. Welcome address by the President
- ii. Establishment of Quorum
- iii. Business to be conducted:
 - a. Presentation of Audited Accounts for approval
 - b. Appointment of Auditor for the year 2024-25 and fix up of remuneration of the Auditor
 - c. Election of Officers of the club for the year 2024-25
- iv. Closure.

3. In line with the Agenda, Honourable Treasurer **PP Rtn. Arup Majumdar** placed the audited accounts before the members. The same was unanimously approved by all the members present.

4. After a detail discussion it was resolved that our current auditor M/S S R Mollah & Co. would be appointed as the auditor for the year 2024-25 with the same remuneration. No objection was raised.

5. In line with the Agenda, Honourable Election Officer PP Rtn. Asok Guha conducted the Election of the officers for the year 2024-25.

He read the name of the candidates of the valid candidates nominated for various posts as follows:

- i) Rtn Sanjib Roy President
- ii) PP Rtn. Manojit Pal Vice President
- iii) PP Rtn. Chinmay Roy Secretary
- iv) Rtn. Dr. Purnendu Biswas Tresaurer
- v) PP Rtn. Dr. Asoke Das Chair, Office Administrn
- vi) PP Rtn. Rupankar Sengupta Chair, Project Serv

- vii) Rtn. Suman Kumar Guha Chair, Literacy
- viii) PP Rtn. Kumar Brata Ghosh Chair, R Foundn
- ix) Rtn. Sekhar Chaterjee Chair, Pub Relation
- x) Rtn. Dr. Dhananjoy Ghosh Chair, Membership
- xi) Rtn. Dr. Asitava Sur Editor
- xii) PP Rtn. Arup Majumdar Facilitator Learning
- xiii) PP Rtn. Suresh Kumar Jalan CICO
- xiv) PP Rtn. Pranab Kumar Roy Sergeant-at-arms
- xv) Rtn. Ardhendu Biswas Sergeant-at-arms
- xvi) Rtn. Dr Purnendu Roy Chowdhury Sergeant-at-arms xvii) Rtn. Tarun Kumar Ghosh Sergeant-at-arms
- xviii) Rtn. Piyali Roy Paladhi Sergeant-at-arms

In absence of any objection, the Election officer declared the above panel as elected for the year 2024-25. He congratulated the new team and wished them a successful journey ahead. While concluding he requested all the members to support the new team actively and requested the upcoming leader Rtn. Sanjib to say a few word.

Rtn Sanjib, thanked all the members for keeping faith on him and assured them for doing justice to their faith. He praised his team members and wished to further the activities of RC Dumdum in the path shown by his predecessors and the current President & his team.

On request respected **PP Rtn. Asok Guha** offered the vote of thanks on behalf of the club to the Secretary, Treasurer, and the President for such a smooth and interactive AGM. He thanked the members for their whole hearted participation.

All the members present wished the new team a big success and applauded them in the name of RC Dumdum.

6. The President congratulated the upcoming President and the new team on his and his team's behalf. He thanked all the members for their active and meaningful participation in the AGM and declared the closure of the AGM.

